New Mexico Qil Conservation Commission

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEX!ICO

February 26, 1960

The Atlantic Refining Company
P. 0. Box 520

Casper, Wyoming

Re; Gas connection notice,
Francisco Lease, 30-25N-10W
Gallegos Gallup Pootl

Gentlemen:

Our records reflect that gas connectlon notices have never been filed
on any of the wells on the above leases.

As you are aware, recent commission order prohibits flaring of gas in
the Gallegos Gallup fleld. Will you please file a letter with this
office immediately listing Individual wells and date of gas connection
on sach In order to avold loss of allowsble.

Yours very truly,

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3
ECA:mp
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